From: Joseph Kahne

To: Cherysa P Cortez

Subject: Re: [Campus Review] Proposed COVID-19 Response Temporary Suspension and Replacement of UCR
Regulations (R1.1.4-5 and R1.2.2) for Spring 2020

Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 7:39:48 AM

Hi Cherysa,

We are fine with these.

THanks.

Joe

On Wed, Mar 25, 2020 at 7:17 AM Cherysa P Cortez <cherysa.cortez@ucr.edu> wrote:

You are receiving this request via email because the R’Senate/lIssues Management System
is down due to a campus power outage. Response memos are to be sent to

cherysac@ucr.edu.
UNIVERSITY OFSALIEORRE | Academic
RIVERSIDE | senare

[Campus Review] Proposed COVID-19 Response
Temporary Suspension and Replacement of UCR
Regulations (R1.1.4-5 and R1.2.2) for Spring 2020

Distributed for Review: March 25, 2020

Committee Due Date: March 26, 2020 by 5:00PM

On behalf of Senate Division Chair Dylan Rodriguez, | attach a proposal regarding COVID-
19-related temporary changes to UCR Regulations (R1.1.4-5 and R1.2.2) for Spring 2020
only. Graduate Council is also asked to also specifically provide comment regarding the
proposed temporary language in R1.1.5. Finally, in addition to your committees’ review of
the proposed temporary regulation changes, please review the policy advisories in the
“statement of purpose and effect” section of the regulation proposal form.

Please provide your committee’s response to cherysac@ucr.edu by close of business on
March 26, 2020. Thank you for understanding the necessity for a quickened review
window.
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Cherysa Cortez
Executive Director, Academic Senate

University Office Building 221

951.827.6154| cherysac@ucr.edu

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA RIVERSIDE

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail communication and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged
information for the use of the designated recipients named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you have received this communication in error and that any review, disclosure, dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the
Academic Senate Office immediately by telephone at (951) 827-6154 or email at cherysa.cortez<at>ucr.edu and
permanently delete all copies of this communication and any attachments.

Joseph Kahne

Dutton Presidential Chair for Education Policy and Politics
University of California, Riverside

WWW.civicsurvey.org

https://www.teachingchannel.org/ed4democracy
@jkahne
@Ed4Democracy

Pronouns: he, him, his
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